

Min Tian, RN

301 Etchingham Ct, Roseville, CA 95747, USA
Phone: (916)-297-0056 Email: tian.min916@gmail.com

PROFILE

A loving, caring, and hardworking RN with five years of direct patient experience, in planning, coordinating, and managing clinical services in various nursing units in China. Ability to care for patients with changing medical priorities and ability to respond accordingly.

LICENSE & CERTIFICATION

- Current Active Registered Nurse (**RN**) License, CA, USA
- Current CPR, AED and First Aid Certification by NHCPS
- Current Basic Life Support (**BLS**) Certification by NHCPS
- Current Advanced Cardiac Life Support (**ACLS**) Certification by NHCPS
- Current Pediatric Advanced Life Support (**PALS**) Certification BY NHCPS
- COVID-19 Effective Nursing in Time If Crisis Certification by Johns Hopkins University
- COVID-19 Nursing Care Certification by NCSBN
- Basic Law and Ethics for Nurses During the CIVID-19 Pandemic Certification by NCSBN
- Epidemiology and Modes of Transmission and Protecting Yourself with PPE Certification by NCSBN
- Mechanical Ventilation for COVID-19 Certification by Harvard Medical School
- Registered Nurse (RN) License, China
- CA Driver's License

SKILLS

- | | | |
|-------------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------|
| • Effective Communication | • Charting and Documentation | • Critical Thinking |
| • Surgical Assistance | • Leadership Ability | • Attention to Details |
| • Able to Multitask | • Time Management and | • People Skills |
| • Pre and Post Operative Care | Prioritization | • Lifelong Learning |
| • Medication Administration | • Clinical Judgment | • Telemetry |
| • Patient Education | • Phlebotomy | • Adaptability |

WORK EXPERIENCE

August 2001- August 2006

Shaanxi Zhenghe Hospital, Xi'an, China

September 2005 - August 2006 **ICU Nurse**

- Close monitoring the acute conditions of the patients. e.g., inserting central lines; monitoring patients' neurological status; cardiac telemetry; facilitating ventilatory support; administering medication (Nurse-Patient Ratio: 1:1 or 1:2).
- Strictly follows hospital policies and procedures.
- Ability to work on a team.
- Performs lab tests and communicates the results.
- Maintains and updates records via the electronic medical system.

September 2004 - August 2005 **Medical-Surgical Nurse**

- Provides necessary wound care and dressings change.
- Provides patients and patient families with support and education, as well as answers their questions.
- Operates and monitors medical equipment.
- Time management and delegation.
- Administers treatments and medicines to patients.
- Provides and maintains a safe environment for patients.

September 2003 - August 2004 **ER Nurse**

- Follows the nursing process.
- IV sticks, starts IV; foley catheter/ NG tube insertion and management.
- Assesses, develops, and maintains patient care plans for 10+ patients each shift.
- Assists physicians with various patient treatments.
- Wound care.
- Patient Triage.

January 2003- August 2003 **Operating Room Registered Nurse**

- Organizes supplies, actions, and charting to allow the best outcome for the patient in surgery.
- Schedules patient admissions for surgical procedures and handles discharges.
- Stocks supplies, prepares operating rooms and manages post-operative patient care.
- Follows all infection control procedures.

September 2002- December 2002 **Labor & Delivery Nurse**

- Performs routine checkups on different pregnancy stages.
- Runs diagnostic tests and interprets fetal heart monitors.
- Records patients' information in the electrical medical records.
- Prioritizes appropriately, and assists patients during the delivery processes.
- Provides postpartum care and emotional support.
- Identifies patient/ family learning needs and implements appropriate measures.

January 2002 - August 2002 **Psychiatric Nurse**

- Provides mental health assessments, develops treatment plans, and conducts progress visits and wellness checks daily for 10+ patients with psychiatric disorders.
- Administrates medications, monitors patients' response to medication, and documents on the electronic medical record.
- Establishes effective working relationships with members of the health care team, patients, and families.
- Follows hospital protocols, regulations, and infection control procedures.

August 2001- December 2001 **Pediatric Nurse**

- Relationship building with the patients and their parents.
- Follows the nursing process.
- Offers emotional support.
- Time management, provides direct patient care to up to 10+ patients each shift.
- Understands childhood development, and develops and implements nursing care treatment plans for the patients.

EDUCATION

- **Infrastructure University Kuala Lumpur**, Malaysia August 2010
4-Year Bachelor of BA English for Professional Communication
- **Xi'an Medical University**, China July 2001
3-Year Associate General Nursing Program

LANGUAGE

- English
- Chinese